

Jason P. Williams*
Thomas W. Palecek

Of Counsel
David O'Mara**

*Licensed in CA & NV

**Licensed in NV

WILLIAMS | PALECEK LAW GROUP, LLP

Serving California and Nevada

**jwilliams@wplgattorneys.com
tpalecek@wplgattorneys.com**

California
3170 Fourth Avenue, Suite 400
San Diego, CA 92103
Tel.: (619) 346-4263
Fax: (619) 346-4291

Nevada
311 E. Liberty St.
Reno, NV 89501
Tel.: (775) 323-1332
Fax: (775) 323-1339

April 11, 2024

VIA EMAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Email: Chryslersi@fcagroup.com

FCA USA LLC
1000 Chrysler Drive
Auburn Hills, MI 48326-2766

Re: Allstate Insurance Co. aso [REDACTED] FCA USA, LLC, et al.
Allstate's Insured : [REDACTED]
Allstate's Claim No. : [REDACTED]
Loss Location : [REDACTED] **California**
Date of Loss : [REDACTED]
Vehicle Info. : 2018 Chrysler Pacifica
VIN No. : [REDACTED]
CA License Plate No.: [REDACTED]
Registered Owners : [REDACTED]
Our File Reference : [REDACTED]

Dear Claims Department:

Please be advised that this office has been retained to represent Allstate Insurance Company (Allstate) with regard to the above-referenced claim. As you may know, this claim arises from the automobile explosion and subsequent fire, which occurred on [REDACTED] involving a 2018 Chrysler Pacifica more specifically referenced above. The cause of the fire is unknown, but the explosion caused property damage to Allstate's insured, [REDACTED] residence and contents therein. The failure was due to a manufacturing and/or design defect by FCA USA LLC.

Accordingly, it is our belief that FCA USA LLC bears liability for the damages sustained by Allstate's insured, which currently total \$13,671.62. In light of the foregoing, please consider this Allstate's demand for settlement in the amount of \$13,671.62. The demand is open for acceptance for a period of fourteen (14) days at the conclusion of which it should be deemed withdrawn. In the event we have not received a response by the conclusion of the fourteen (14)

FCA USA LLC

Claims Unit

FCA File No. Unknown

Re: Allstate aso [REDACTED] v. FCA USA LLC; [REDACTED] et al

April 11, 2024

Page 2 of 2

day period, Allstate will have no alternative but to proceed with litigation against FCA USA LLC.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding the foregoing, or you require further information, please feel free to contact my office at the San Diego address noted above. I look forward to working with you to reach resolution of this matter.

Sincerely,

WILLIAMS | PALECEK LAW GROUP, LLP



Jason P. Williams, Esq.

JPW:sfm